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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, March 11, 2010 10:49 AM
To: ‘Jennifer Barrett

Subject: RE. Address change

Thank you. Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3
business days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Jennifer Barrett [mailto:JenniferBarrett@GSKAttorneys.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2020 10:22 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Address change

| apologize. it's Southern Lighting, LLC, document number LOS000105411, thanks.

——y

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2010 10:18 AM

To: Jennifer Barrett

Subject: RE: Address change

Please reply to this e-mail and let us know the full name and the Florida document number of the
LLC you would like for us to update.

Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Jennifer Barrett [mailto:JenniferBarrett@GSKAttorneys.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2010 10:01 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address change
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When you get a chance, can you please change the principal-mailing and manager's address to:

7050 Winkler Road, Suite 115
Fort Myers, FL 33919

Thank you

Jennifer L. Barrett

Legal Assistant

Green Schoenfeld & Kyle LLP

1380 Royal Palm Square Boulevard
Fort Myers, Florida 33919
Telephone: (239) 936-7200
Facsimile: (239) 936-7997
corporate@gskattorneys.com




